

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO



DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors
RE: Administrative Code - Appointments of Deputy Fire Chief and Fire Department Physician
DATE: November 18, 2025

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to remove the Fire Commission's authority to appoint the Fire Department physician and to revise the required qualifications for one of the Deputy Fire Chiefs.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org